KERJA GALLERY



2025 CATALOG EDITION

WWW.KERJA.STORE

About Us

Kerja Gallery is a vibrant destination for art enthusiasts and collectors, dedicated to showcasing exceptional contemporary artworks by both emerging and established artists. Our carefully curated collection features originals, lithographs, etchings, prints, serigraphs, and sculptures, with a special emphasis on hand-signed pieces by renowned creators. We believe in making art accessible and enjoyable for all, offering high-quality works at competitive prices and fostering a welcoming environment for passionate collectors and newcomers alike.

Kerja Gallery aims to celebrate the ingenuity and inspiration behind every piece we present. Our knowledgeable staff strives to provide personalized guidance throughout the process, ensuring clients discover the perfect artwork to suit their tastes and collections. Whether seeking a striking addition to your home or a meaningful investment, Kerja Gallery is dedicated to connecting you with the pieces that speak to you.

All our amazing pieces can be viewed on our online gallery or in person at our Daytona Beach, FL, location. For more information on any piece, please do not hesitate to contact us through our website or at the following.

www.kerja.store

sales@kerja.store

+1-386-516-3036

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Anatole Krasnyansky "Tambourine Twosome" (unique)	3
Autumn DeForest "Durer Hands" Published Original	4
David LeBatard (Lebo) "Colorways Series Ver. 1 19/60" (Original)	5
David LeBatard (Lebo) "Guide + Protect + Search + Rescue"	6
David LeBatard (Lebo) "Patience" -Original Painting	7
David LeBatard (Lebo) "This Holy Moment"	8
Donovan Fitzgerald "Monarch Butterfly"	10
Donovan Fitzgerald "The Jealousy of VenusX in Gold"	11
Donovan Fitzgerald "Vanitas No. 5, Psyche in Gold"	12
Erwin Dazelle "Les Vendanges" 2004	13
Erwin Dazelle "Brickyard 400", 2010 Published Original	14
Erwin Dazelle "Crowd of Bottles" 2021	15
Erwin Dazelle "El Pomelo" 2023	16
Erwin Dazelle "Running with the Bulls" 2010 Published Original	
Erwin Dazelle "Sevillana" 2023	
Jeff Vermeeren "Surreal Daze" (unique)	. 19
Ken Flanagan "Red Velvet"	20
King Redd "Love Birds" (Original)	21
King Redd "Love Yourself First" (Original)	. 22
King Redd "Revenge" (Original)	
King Redd "You Gotta Save" (Original)	24
Lorenzo Ghiglieri "Soverign Reign" Bronze	
Mark Kostabi "That undeniable visceral sense"	26
Michael Godard "BOND" Original Mixed Media Painting	27
Michael Godard "White Flower Butterfly" (unique)	28
Michael Godard "Wine Buddies" Unique	29
Miguel Paredes "Robot 9"	30
Miguel Paredes "Summer Time"	
Peter Max "Brooklyn Bridge I Ver. I #185" (unique)	. 32
Peter Max "Statue of Liberty Ver. I #135" (unique)	33
Romero Britto "Big Apple" Unique	
Romero Britto "Duke & Grace Magenta VIII" Unique	35
Romero Britto "Yellow Flower" (Unique)	36
Tim Yanke "New York Yanke" (Unique)	
Tim Yanke "Yanke Doodle" (Commissioned Painting)	38

Kerja Gallery 2025 Catalog Edition

Trevor	"Stickman"	Stickel	"Planet E	300m"		 39
Trevor	"Stickman"	Stickel	"Protect	Your F	le(Art)"	 40



ANATOLE KRASNYANSKY "TAMBOURINE TWOSOME" (UNIQUE)

An absolutely gorgeous piece by the late Anatole Krasnyanski, this matted and framed original painting is a true statement piece, measuring an impressive 56x51 inches.

Anatole Krasnyanski "Tambourine Twosome" 2007 (Original Painting on Canvas)

Framed: 56x51

Acrylic and watercolor painting on handmade Japanese rice paper, signed

in ink lower left. A unique work.

Appraised Value: \$25,500 (Pre-death)

Anatole Krasnyansky was a Ukrainian American artist, best known for his watercolors and cityscapes. His work conflates themes of music, theater, architecture, and culture through colorful figurations set in non-Euclidean space. Krasnyansky earned his master's in architecture and fine art before emigrating from the Soviet Union in 1975 to pursue his art career in Los Angeles. His structural aesthetic was shaped by his previous work as an architect, as well as having served as a scenic artist in the theater industry. Notably, Krasnyansky developed a unique process of textural watercolor painting, where his paper works reference Eastern culture and heritage through color relationships and architectural features. Krasnyansky exhibited internationally during his lifetime, including at institutions such as Stanford University in Palo Alto and the University of Los Angeles.

View Online SKU: 213386

Price: \$12,500.00



AUTUMN DEFOREST "DURER HANDS" PUBLISHED ORIGINAL

Acrylic painting on canvas. Hand signed in pigment by the artist.

The artist has placed her hand print and dedicated to the buyer on the verso.

This original painting was used as the study of a limited edition of giclee prints in color with hand embellishment on canvas of the same title printed in 2023.

Framed Size: 57x45 Appraised Value: \$59,100 Comes with appraisal and COA

Autumn de Forest has been a professional artist for most of her life. After starting her art career at the age of six, De Forest has achieved a series of amazing accomplishments for an artist of any age, including holding multiple prestigious exhibitions and receiving an award from the Vatican. De Forest descends from a long lineage of American artists, but her talents are truly her own. Her greatest ability is the power to inspire those around her with her humorous and precociously articulate observations and insights into art, life, and creativity.

View Online SKU: 988620 Price: \$29,500.00



DAVID LEBATARD (LEBO) "COLORWAYS SERIES VER. 1 19/60" (ORIGINAL)

Registration No: 876590

2019 24x24"

Appraised Value: \$19,300

Mixed media painting on canvas incorporating several techniques and

mediums on the canvas.

Hand signed in pigment lower left by the artist. A Unique and original

Work and part of his hugely popular Colorway series.

Artist: David Le Batard (LEBO) Condition Report: New/Excellent

Provenance: Comes with Appraisal & C.O.A.

David Le Batard (1972-2023)

David Le Batard, better known in the art world as Lebo, is recognized for working in a wide spectrum of creative mediums including murals, paintings and sculptures. Lebo is the innovator of Postmodern Cartoon Expressionism - a combination of cartoon imagery, richly saturated balances of color and unique linear composition brought together in a narrative style to inspire emotion and create layers of meaning. Lebo's visual storytelling method pulls from classic American cartooning and fine art, every form of indigenous art and Egyptian hieroglyphics to create a unique visual language - one that strives to have a wide point of entry for the viewer with endless layers of meaning within. It is a world where mythology, history, metaphysics and illustration all join seamlessly. Born to Cuban immigrant parents and raised in South Florida, Lebo has become one of the most well-respected muralists in Miami. With a showroom in Wynwood and a studio in Miami Beach, Lebo's art can be found all over the world, in private collections and in corporate partnerships including Norwegian Cruise Lines, Lulu Lemon, Harley Davidson, Audi, Google, Microsoft, Redbull, Ketel One, Bacardi, and Ferrari.

View Online

SKU: 876590 **Price:** \$9,250.00



DAVID LEBATARD (LEBO) "GUIDE + PROTECT + SEARCH + RESCUE"

2022 23x22.3/4"

Appraised: \$15,500

Acrylic painting on canvas, hand signed in pigment lower left by the artist. A unique work

Artist Bio

"David Le Batard (1972-2023)

David Le Batard, better known in the art world as Lebo, is recognized for working in a wide spectrum of creative mediums including murals, paintings and sculptures. Lebo is the innovator of Postmodern Cartoon Expressionism – a combination of cartoon imagery, richly saturated balances of color and unique linear composition brought together in a narrative style to inspire emotion and create layers of meaning.

Lebo's visual storytelling method pulls from classic American cartooning and fine art, every form of indigenous art and Egyptian hieroglyphics to create a unique visual language – one that strives to have a wide point of entry for the viewer with endless layers of meaning within. It is a world where mythology, history, metaphysics and illustration all join seamlessly.

Born to Cuban immigrant parents and raised in South Florida, Lebo has become one of the most well-respected muralists in Miami. With a showroom in Wynwood and a studio in Miami Beach, Lebo's art can be found all over the world, in private collections and in corporate partnerships including Norwegian Cruise Lines, Lulu Lemon, Harley Davidson, Audi, Google, Microsoft, Redbull, Ketel One, Bacardi, and Ferrari."

<u>View Online</u>

SKU: 968769 **Price:** \$9,500.00



DAVID LEBATARD (LEBO) "PATIENCE" - ORIGINAL PAINTING

Registration No: 977394.0COO

Patience

Appraised Value; \$11,700 OUS

2023 24" x 12"

Acrylic painting on canvas. Hand-signed in pigment lower right by the

artist. A unique work.

View Online SKU: 959760

Price: \$4,500.00



DAVID LEBATARD (LEBO) "THIS HOLY MOMENT"

Calling all Lebo and Disney fans.

"This Holy Moment," an absolutely awesome original 2022 acrylic painting on canvas measuring 30x29 done by the late David Le Batard.

Appraised at \$30,400 Sale price: \$19,500

Comes with COA and Appraisal

David Adam Le Batard (19 November 1972 – 1 August 2023), also known by the nickname LEBO

Inspired by ancient modes of storytelling, comic strip compositions, and the grit of 1970s street art, David (Lebo) Le Batard surrenders his artwork to the sum of history.

The Cuban-American artist is internationally recognized for his unique style—Postmodern Cartoon Expressionism—which harmonizes calligraphy, cartoons, indigenous art, mythology, and modern melody.

Lebo's rise to success began in 1996 during his first public exhibit at Johnson & Wales University. Since then, he has exhibited at a wide variety of events and venues. Heavily inspired by music and the music scene, Lebo has participated in many live-art performances, painting on stage and bringing the music to life. He has painted alongside many headlining musical talents, including The Beastie Boys.

Lebo refers to his artistic style as "Postmodern Cartoon Expressionism," combining abstract imagery, cartoon drawing, bold hues, and calligraphy together in a narrative style to convey emotion and story.

Lebo often speaks toward his allegiance to postmodern philosophy, which asserts that history is continuous. The Miami resident pieces together a myriad of historic and cross-cultural narratives in each of his works, establishing the notion that culture is linked through time, not separated by it.

His artistic style is characterized by gestural lines, condensed fields of color, and an inexplicable graphic edge. By playfully interpreting sentiments of inner peace, mindfulness, and spiritual enlightenment, Lebo's artwork acts as a vehicle for something otherworldly. In 2003, Lebo created the official artwork for the Latin Grammy Awards. He has created many private and publicly sponsored mural installations including works in Wynwood, Florida, Calle Ocho, The American Airlines Arena—home to the Miami Heat, Hart Plaza in Detroit, Orleans Parish Juvenile Courthouse and the Hotel des Artes, San Francisco.

Lebo's art can be found in the permanent collections of companies such as Bacardi USA, Ferrari, National Academy of Recording Arts and Sciences, San Francisco Sentry, Sony Music Entertainment, Universal Music Group, Red Bull USA, William Morris Agency, Art Publishing Ltd and Gibson Guitar Corp. He has additionally worked with brands like Adidas, ESPN, Google, Harley Davidson, Lululemon, Macy's Inc., Microsoft and Simon & Schuster.

View Online **SKU:** N/A

Price: \$19,500.00



DONOVAN FITZGERALD "MONARCH BUTTERFLY"

"2024 12x17 3/4" Mixed media painting on canvas. Hand Signed in pigment lower right by the artist. A unique work Framed: 26x20 Appraised at \$7000

Artist Bio

Donovan Fitzgerald is a representational painter living in the southwestern United States. From a very early age he excelled in the arts and was soon drawn to the work of the great classical western art movements. Finding inspiration through his rigorous studies of the European masters, such as Rembrandt, Caravaggio, Bouguereau, and countless others, Donovan has noted his own style as a convergence of classical themes and techniques with an eye for contemporary aesthetics. Fitzgerald is most known for his portraits, figurative paintings, and frescoes. Fitzgerald's work can be found adorning the walls and ceilings of private and public collectors throughout the United States.

View Online SKU: 754808 Price: \$3,595.00



DONOVAN FITZGERALD "THE JEALOUSY OF VENUSX IN GOLD"

Description

"2023 30x24"" Mixed media painting on canvas. Hand signed in pigment lower right by the artist. Titled on the verso. A unique work" This stunning piece is appraised at \$23,800

Comes with COA and Appraisal

Artist Bio

Donovan Fitzgerald is a representational painter living in the southwestern United States. From a very early age he excelled in the arts and was soon drawn to the work of the great classical western art movements. Finding inspiration through his rigorous studies of the European masters, such as Rembrandt, Caravaggio, Bouguereau, and countless others, Donovan has noted his own style as a convergence of classical themes and techniques with an eye for contemporary aesthetics. Fitzgerald is most known for his portraits, figurative paintings, and frescoes. Fitzgerald's work can be found adorning the walls and ceilings of private and public collectors throughout the United States.

View Online

SKU: 998635 **Price:** \$14,900.00



DONOVAN FITZGERALD "VANITAS NO. 5, PSYCHE IN GOLD"

Description

"2023 17 7/8"" diameter.

Framed: 30x30 Appraised: \$18,200

Acrylic painting on board. Hand signed in pigment lower center by the artist. Titled and signed by the artist on the verso. A unique work"

Artist Bio

Donovan Fitzgerald is a representational painter living in the southwestern United States. From a very early age he excelled in the arts and was soon drawn to the work of the great classical western art movements. Finding inspiration through his rigorous studies of the European masters, such as Rembrandt, Caravaggio, Bouguereau, and countless others, Donovan has noted his own style as a convergence of classical themes and techniques with an eye for contemporary aesthetics. Fitzgerald is most known for his portraits, figurative paintings, and frescoes. Fitzgerald's work can be found adorning the walls and ceilings of private and public collectors throughout the United States.

View Online SKU: 400250

Price: \$9,500.00



ERWIN DAZELLE "LES VENDANGES" 2004

Original Acrylic on heavy canvas 40cm x120cm

The wine harvest, depicts the physically demanding work as many vineyards still collect and process the grape harvest by hand.

Currently on display at The Pool in Marbella, Spain

View Online

SKU: N/A

Price: \$4,100.00



ERWIN DAZELLE "BRICKYARD 400", 2010 PUBLISHED ORIGINAL

Acrylic on Canvas 100cm x 73cm

This is the original piece that was commissioned by NASCAR for the 2010 Indianapolis Brickyard 400 race. The painting was used as the official program covers and billboard campaigns. The painting is also accompanied with a copy of the race program.

The piece is currently on display at The Pool in Marbella, Spain.

View Online

SKU: EDO001 **Price:** \$5,200.00



ERWIN DAZELLE "CROWD OF BOTTLES" 2021

Original Acrylic on heavy canvas 50cm x 150cm

View Online SKU: ED404 Price: \$4,500.00



ERWIN DAZELLE "EL POMELO" 2023

Acrylic on heavy Linen Canvas 50cm x 150cm Signed by the artist

This is an original published painting used for a limited edition run of 50 prints on bamboo paper

On display at The Pool in Marbella, Spain

View Online

SKU: N/A

Price: \$4,635.00



ERWIN DAZELLE "RUNNING WITH THE BULLS" 2010 PUBLISHED ORIGINAL

Acrylic on Canvas 146cm x 97cm

This unique work was commissioned by and displayed at the Museo del Encierro in Pamplona, Spain for the 2010 Festival de San Fermin, otherwise known as the "Running of The Bulls". This is a published museum piece and has been used for various posters and marketing materials, it is currently on display and for sale at The Pool in Marbella Spain.

View Online SKU: ED401 Price: \$8,500.00



ERWIN DAZELLE "SEVILLANA" 2023

Acrylic on heavy Linen Canvas 50cm x 120cm Signed by the artist

This is an original published painting

On display at The Pool in Marbella, Spain

View Online **SKU:** N/A

Price: \$4,500.00



JEFF VERMEEREN "SURREAL DAZE" (UNIQUE)

Registration No: 965567.0000 Appraised Value: \$3,300 US

Surreal Daze 2022 26" X 18"

Original mixed media on aluminum. Signed lower right by the artist.

Signed and titled and the verso A unique work.

View Online SKU: 965567 Price: \$3,600.00



KEN FLANAGAN "RED VELVET"

2024

30x24 Acrylic painting on canvas. Hand Signed in pigment by the artist. A

unique work

Appraised: \$12,000

An incredible, self-taught painter, Ken Flanagan was a Top 10 Finalist for Park West's annual Made in Vegas artist competition two years in a row and has won wide acclaim for his wryly clever and technically amazing compositions.

Originally born in New York, Flanagan is a life-long artist who currently resides in Las Vegas. His unique style has developed over the past several years and continues to evolve.

His signature "Iconography" series started as a set of black and white studies of famous sports figures. As the series progressed, Flanagan realized that we often don't see famous celebrities as normal, everyday people. He wanted to humanize them and, by adding color to the portraits, he achieved this aesthetic. This eventually evolved into incorporating specific colors and hues to highlight various traits, whether humorously or wryly.

Flanagan's other ongoing series include his farcical "Syndicate" paintings, which depict a band of gangland characters using animal forms for the personas, and his "Refresh" series, comprised of large-scale paintings that depict famous works of art and how, over time, even these iconic works may need a bit of cleaning and touch-up.

In addition to his recurring motifs, Flanagan also creates very personal portraits of his late father and his military service, his sons, and his sister-in-law who passed away from COVID-19. As Flanagan's work continues to develop, these series will continue to grow with more and more iterations.

In 2021, Flanagan was named a Top 10 Finalist of Park West Gallery's inaugural Made in Vegas artist search competition, being selected out of hundreds of applicants. The very next year, Flanagan repeated the honor by being named a finalist for the 2022 Made in Vegas contest as well.

View Online SKU: 704389 Price: \$9,900.00



KING REDD "LOVE BIRDS" (ORIGINAL)

2024 24 $1/4 \times 18 \ 1/4$ Acrylic painting on canvas. Hand signed in pigment lower center by the artist. A unique work Appraised at \$4350.00

Discover the remarkable journey of King Redd, a visionary artist born in St. Croix, US Virgin Islands and now based in Miami, Florida. With a lifelong passion for history and storytelling, King Redd fuses classic imagery and modern flair to create powerful, meaningful art that resonates with all generations. From childhood days sketching comic book heroes, to mastering graffiti and tattoo artistry in Miami's vibrant art scene, Redd's creative talent blossomed early. His work is not only a tribute to history, but also a fresh and bold voice in contemporary art. Inspired and mentored by the legendary LEBO, King Redd brings unique stories and dynamic expression to the art world—a must-see talent whose innovative style captivates and inspires collectors and enthusiasts everywhere.

View Online SKU: 711357 Price: \$3,195.00



KING REDD "LOVE YOURSELF FIRST" (ORIGINAL)

2024
12x12"
Acrylic painting on canvas, hand signed in pigment lower right by the artist. A unique work
Appraised at \$ 2050

Discover the remarkable journey of King Redd, a visionary artist born in St. Croix, US Virgin Islands and now based in Miami, Florida. With a lifelong passion for history and storytelling, King Redd fuses classic imagery and modern flair to create powerful, meaningful art that resonates with all generations. From childhood days sketching comic book heroes, to mastering graffiti and tattoo artistry in Miami's vibrant art scene, Redd's creative talent blossomed early. His work is not only a tribute to history, but also a fresh and bold voice in contemporary art. Inspired and mentored by the legendary LEBO, King Redd brings unique stories and dynamic expression to the art world—a must-see talent whose innovative style captivates and inspires collectors and enthusiasts everywhere.

View Online SKU: 711343 Price: \$1,795.00



KING REDD "REVENGE" (ORIGINAL)

Revenge 2024 30x48 Acrylic painting on canvas. Hand signed in pigment by the artist, lower right. A Unique work Appraised at \$10,400

Discover the remarkable journey of King Redd, a visionary artist born in St. Croix, US Virgin Islands and now based in Miami, Florida. With a lifelong passion for history and storytelling, King Redd fuses classic imagery and modern flair to create powerful, meaningful art that resonates with all generations. From childhood days sketching comic book heroes, to mastering graffiti and tattoo artistry in Miami's vibrant art scene, Redd's creative talent blossomed early. His work is not only a tribute to history, but also a fresh and bold voice in contemporary art. Inspired and mentored by the legendary LEBO, King Redd brings unique stories and dynamic expression to the art world—a must-see talent whose innovative style captivates and inspires collectors and enthusiasts everywhere

View Online SKU: 746875 Price: \$8,900.00



KING REDD "YOU GOTTA SAVE" (ORIGINAL)

2024 12x12

Acrylic painting on canvas, hand signed in pigment by the artist, lower right. A unique work Appraised at: \$2200

Discover the remarkable journey of King Redd, a visionary artist born in St. Croix, US Virgin Islands and now based in Miami, Florida. With a lifelong passion for history and storytelling, King Redd fuses classic imagery and modern flair to create powerful, meaningful art that resonates with all generations. From childhood days sketching comic book heroes, to mastering graffiti and tattoo artistry in Miami's vibrant art scene, Redd's creative talent blossomed early. His work is not only a tribute to history, but also a fresh and bold voice in contemporary art. Inspired and mentored by the legendary LEBO, King Redd brings unique stories and dynamic expression to the art world—a must-see talent whose innovative style captivates and inspires collectors and enthusiasts everywhere.

View Online SKU: 746887 Price: \$1,750.00



LORENZO GHIGLIERI "SOVERIGN REIGN" BRONZE

Lorenzo E. Ghiglieri Sovereign Reign Bronze Lion Sculpture (36"x8"x20") #91/137.

View Online SKU: 8965712 Price: \$9,500.00



MARK KOSTABI "THAT UNDENIABLE VISCERAL SENSE"

DCollect this amazing piece by the legendary Mark Kostabi. This awesome painting has massive presence with it's custom frame. $41.5/8 \times 29.7/16$ " Painting on paper, hand signed in pigment lower left by

artist. Signed and titled on the verso. A unique work.

Appraised Value: \$21,600

Mark Kostabi is an American artist born in Los Angeles in 1960, known for his paintings featuring faceless figures in surreal, often colorful settings that explore themes of love, technology, and modern anxiety. A prominent figure in the 1980s East Village art scene, he gained fame for his distinctive style and provocative self-promotion, which included cultivating a media persona and establishing Kostabi World, a studio where assistants help produce his work. His art is in major museum collections worldwide and has been featured on album covers, including Guns N' Roses's Use Your Illusion.

View Online **SKU:** N/A

Price: \$13,500.00



MICHAEL GODARD "BOND" ORIGINAL MIXED MEDIA PAINTING

2021

Registration No: 939188.0000 Appraised Value: \$27,100 US

18" x 24"

Mixed media painting with acrylic on canvas. Hand-signed in pigment

lower right by the artist. A unique work.

View Online SKU: 939188 Price: \$12,900.00



MICHAEL GODARD "WHITE FLOWER BUTTERFLY" (UNIQUE)

Registration No: 989176.0000

White Flower Butterfly

Appraised Value: \$20,900 US

2022 18" X 18"

Mixed media painting on canvas. Hand-signed in pigment lower right by

the artist. A unique work.

View Online SKU: 989176

Price: \$12,500.00



MICHAEL GODARD "WINE BUDDIES" UNIQUE

2023 16x16

Mixed media painting on canvas. Hand signed in pigment by the artist, lower right. A unique work.

Appraised: \$20,500

Artist Bio

"Michael Godard (1963 -)

"Rock Star of the Art World" Michael Godard captivates viewers with his animated olives, whimsical grapes, and dancing strawberries. He redefines art with quirky imagery that combines imagination with humor.

Godard's artwork has been shown and collected all over the world. His artwork is on permanent display in the Officer's Lounge in the Pentagon and on board every U.S. Navy aircraft carrier. Godard is an active philanthropist and has been honored by St. Jude Children's Research Hospital for his dedication to fighting childhood cancer."

View Online **SKU:** 602049

Price: \$9,500.00



MIGUEL PAREDES "ROBOT 9"

2024 40x30"

Mixed media on canvas. Hand signed in pigment by the artist, lower right. A unique work."

Artist Bio

"Paredes, now Miami-based, has become one of the local arts' scenes most prosperous artists. Paredes is the first Miami-Dade resident to ever receive simultaneous proclamations from the City of Miami Beach and Village of Pinecrest honoring his artistic donation to the Miami Design Preservation League's Art Deco Welcome Center and support of historic preservation, devotion to the city and positive impact on the community. Paredes continues to make his mark by further expanding his inspirational environment while simultaneously showcasing his works at local, national and international shows.

Paredes has created his own unique and explosive style. His combination of street graffiti, landscape and pop art have propelled his crossover from street walls, during his days as a student at the prestigious Fiorello LaGuardia High School of Music and Art in the '80s, to becoming a highly regarded creator of fine decorative art, prized by collectors from Los Angeles to Seoul."

View Online

SKU: N/A

Price: \$6,995.00



MIGUEL PAREDES "SUMMER TIME"

2024 40x30"

Mixed media on canvas. Hand signed in pigment by the artist, lower left. A unique work"

Paredes, now Miami-based, has become one of the local arts' scenes most prosperous artists. Paredes is the first Miami-Dade resident to ever receive simultaneous proclamations from the City of Miami Beach and Village of Pinecrest honoring his artistic donation to the Miami Design Preservation League's Art Deco Welcome Center and support of historic preservation, devotion to the city and positive impact on the community. Paredes continues to make his mark by further expanding his inspirational environment while simultaneously showcasing his works at local, national and international shows.

Paredes has created his own unique and explosive style. His combination of street graffiti, landscape and pop art have propelled his crossover from street walls, during his days as a student at the prestigious Fiorello LaGuardia High School of Music and Art in the '80s, to becoming a highly regarded creator of fine decorative art, prized by collectors from Los Angeles to Seoul.

View Online SKU: 757836

Price: \$6,995.00



PETER MAX "BROOKLYN BRIDGE I VER. I #185" (UNIQUE)

Registration No: 358652.0000 Appraised Value: \$85,000 US Brooklyn Bridge I Ver. I #185

2016

16"x 22 1/2"

Mixed media painting on canvas. Hand-signed in pigment lower right by the artist. A unique work. All Peter Max Version I's are becoming highly coveted, especially this piece with its \$85,000 Appraised value.

Peter Max's "Brooklyn Bridge Ver. I #185" is an original acrylic painting on canvas, showcasing the iconic New York landmark in vibrant hues. This large piece, measuring 35 inches in length and 28 inches in height, is a striking representation of Americana style, featuring the famous places theme that Peter Max is celebrated for. The artwork is meticulously handcrafted, complete with a certificate of authenticity issued by PW Gallery, and is framed for immediate display. Crafted in 2016, this painting is a testament to Peter Max's enduring artistry, with the piece signed by the artist himself. It brings a touch of modern sophistication to any collection, reflecting the rich cultural heritage of New York, USA. The acrylic canvas, owing to its resilience, provides an ideal surface for Max's bold brushwork and vivid color scheme, making it a timeless acquisition for art enthusiasts.

No artist of our time has reached such a vast global audience and influenced so many others who paint and draw than the legendary Peter Max. On a level comparable to Andy Warhol, but appealing to a broader base of art lovers, Max is the celebrity painter par excellence, an inescapable presence on the cultural consciousness since he burst on the scene in the 1960s. His art is in the collections of more than a hundred museums, many of which have given him solo exhibitions, as well as United States embassies, corporate headquarters and prominent private collections.

An instant media sensation when he made his debut in the 1960s as the go-to artist for the leading rock bands in the heyday of the Woodstock era, Max's career became ever more public over the decades. At the invitation of the White House, he has made the portraits of six sitting United States presidents and scores of world leaders. He was named the official artist for the Grammies as well as the United States 2006 Winter Olympics team, the World Cup, the U.S. Open tennis championships, the Super Bowl and several music festivals, high-profile events that carried his signature style literally to billions of viewers.

View Online SKU: 358652 Price: \$34,995.00



PETER MAX "STATUE OF LIBERTY VER. I #135" (UNIQUE)

2017 Statue of Liberty Ver. I #135 Acrylic sculpture hand painted in the Peter Max Studio. Hand-signed in pigment lower center by Peter Max. This is a unique work.

This is the large format Statue of Liberty from the first and highly desirable 1st series.

measures: 24" x10"

Current Appraised Value: \$69,800 Comes with COA and Appraisals

Peter Max (1937 -) is a German-born American Pop artist known for his distinctive psychedelic style that resonated with the countercultural movements of the 1960s and 70s. Max's art, filled with bright, acidic colors and kaleidoscopic compositions, reflected his interest in mysticism and space exploration and is often associated with the visual language of American pop culture. His subjects range from contemporary figures to scenes of the cosmos to American symbols, and his notable commissions have included official artwork for the Super Bowl and the World Cup. Despite controversies late in his career, Max's legacy endures, a technicolor testament to the power of art in shaping, and reflecting, the spirit of its time.

View Online SKU: 810141 Price: \$31,500.00



ROMERO BRITTO "BIG APPLE" UNIQUE

Description 2018 17x 15" Framed: 26x24 Appraised: \$12,500

Mixed media with acryllic painting, diamond dust and oil pen drawing on canvas. Hand signed in pigment lower right by the artist. Signed and dated on the verso. A unique work."

Artist Bio

"Romero Britto, founder of the Happy Art Movement, is an internationally renowned artist who has created an iconic visual language of happiness, fun, love, and hope all its own inspiring millions worldwide.

Brazilian-born and Miami-made, Romero has made it to the top and is considered one of the most famous and celebrated living visual artists in the globe. Britto's appreciation of the masters Pablo Picasso, Henry Matisse, Andy Warhol, Keith Haring, and Roy Lichtenstein influenced him to create a completely new artistic style by using vibrant, bold, and colorful patterns to reflect his optimistic view of the world around him.

His work has been exhibited in the most prestigious galleries and museums in over 120 countries, including the Carrousel Du Louvre and he was the first living visual artist to present his work at the Soumaya Museum. Romero Britto has also created innumerous public and private art installations, not to mention the largest in the history of London's Hyde Park. He did the opening of the Super Bowl XLI in collaboration with the Cirque Du Soleil, was the official artist for the 2010 FIFA World Cup South Africa, ambassador to the 2014 FIFA World Cup Brazil, honorary torch bearer and ambassador for the Rio 2016 Olympic Games."

View Online

SKU: 856969 **Price:** \$5,900.00



ROMERO BRITTO "DUKE & GRACE MAGENTA VIII" UNIQUE

2019 16x20"

Framed: 25x29 Appraised: \$18,500

Mixed media with acrylic painting, oil pen drawing and diamond dust on canvas. Hand signed in pigment lower right by the artist. Signed and dated on the verso. A unique work."

Artist Bio

"Romero Britto, founder of the Happy Art Movement, is an internationally renowned artist who has created an iconic visual language of happiness, fun, love, and hope all its own inspiring millions worldwide.

Brazilian-born and Miami-made, Romero has made it to the top and is considered one of the most famous and celebrated living visual artists in the globe. Britto's appreciation of the masters Pablo Picasso, Henry Matisse, Andy Warhol, Keith Haring, and Roy Lichtenstein influenced him to create a completely new artistic style by using vibrant, bold, and colorful patterns to reflect his optimistic view of the world around him.

His work has been exhibited in the most prestigious galleries and museums in over 120 countries, including the Carrousel Du Louvre and he was the first living visual artist to present his work at the Soumaya Museum. Romero Britto has also created innumerous public and private art installations, not to mention the largest in the history of London's Hyde Park. He did the opening of the Super Bowl XLI in collaboration with the Cirque Du Soleil, was the official artist for the 2010 FIFA World Cup South Africa, ambassador to the 2014 FIFA World Cup Brazil, honorary torch bearer and ambassador for the Rio 2016 Olympic Games."

View Online SKU: 875814 Price: \$9,900.00



ROMERO BRITTO "YELLOW FLOWER" (UNIQUE)

Registration No. 94 7965.0000 Romero Britto Yellow Flower 2022 12" x 10 1/2"

12" x 10 1/2" Appraised: \$8600

Overpaint mixed media on sculpture in resin. Hand-signed in pigment by

the artist.
A unique work.

Artist Bio

"Romero Britto, founder of the Happy Art Movement, is an internationally renowned artist who has created an iconic visual language of happiness, fun, love, and hope all its own inspiring millions worldwide.

Brazilian-born and Miami-made, Romero has made it to the top and is considered one of the most famous and celebrated living visual artists in the globe. Britto's appreciation of the masters Pablo Picasso, Henry Matisse, Andy Warhol, Keith Haring, and Roy Lichtenstein influenced him to create a completely new artistic style by using vibrant, bold, and colorful patterns to reflect his optimistic view of the world around him.

His work has been exhibited in the most prestigious galleries and museums in over 120 countries, including the Carrousel Du Louvre and he was the first living visual artist to present his work at the Soumaya Museum. Romero Britto has also created innumerous public and private art installations, not to mention the largest in the history of London's Hyde Park. He did the opening of the Super Bowl XLI in collaboration with the Cirque Du Soleil, was the official artist for the 2010 FIFA World Cup South Africa, ambassador to the 2014 FIFA World Cup Brazil, honorary torch bearer and ambassador for the Rio 2016 Olympic Games."

View Online

SKU: 947965 **Price:** \$3,895.00



TIM YANKE "NEW YORK YANKE" (UNIQUE)

Registration No: Appraised Value:\$20,500 New York Yanke (Brooklyn Bridge} 2020 24" x 24"

Acrylic painting on canvas. Hand-signed in pigment lower left by the artist. Signed and titled on the verso. A unique work.

Artist Bio

"Tim Yanke (1962-)is an American artist who uses the colors and culture of the Southwestern United States to create bold, rhythmic, and compelling art.

Yanke is best known for abstract artwork, the depiction of dragonfly imagery, and his representations of the U.S. flag, known as "Yanke Doodles." His artwork is collected around the world, with fans often lauding his artwork for the nostalgia it inspires."

View Online SKU: 929159 Price: \$11,900.00



TIM YANKE "YANKE DOODLE" (COMMISSIONED PAINTING)

This amazing piece was commissioned directly from the Artist. 2023 Mixed Media Painting with pigment, pastels, ink and charcoal on canvas.

20 x 28.25 Framed

Hand signed in pigment lower right by the artist. A unique work which reacts to blacklight. Current insured and appraised value is \$17,100

Tim Yanke (1962-)is an American artist who uses the colors and culture of the Southwestern United States to create bold, rhythmic, and compelling art.

View Online

SKU: 785945 **Price:** \$5,900.00



TREVOR "STICKMAN" STICKEL "PLANET BOOM"

Description 2025 16x16 Appraised: \$5000

Acrylic painting on canvas. Hand signed in pigment by the artist. A unique

work

Trevor "Stickman" Stickel specializes in music inspired pop-realism paintings that capture legendary moments, powerful ideas, and raw emotion. His work is described as gritty-yet fresh, complex-yet simple. Graduating from a Jekyll and Hyde influence early in his career, in which he divided his time between family portraits and airbrush design work on helmets and Harleys, Stickman had the epiphany to combine both styles while reading "According to the Rolling Stones". Two weeks later he finished his first canvas portrait of Mick Jagger, aptly titled "Please allow me to introduce myself", which forever changed the direction of his career in the art world.

THE CONCEPT

The concept of Stickman's work is to combine realism, pop-art, impressionism and other disciplines of art to express the feelings and emotions of the subject or musical inspiration. This approach allows him to explore the artistic side of these pieces, while paying additional homage to some of his favorite visual artists.

THE SYMBOL

In addition to the art itself, Stickman also adds (and quite often hides) his trademarked Stickman symbol (stick figure with devil horns). The Stickman symbol is derived from Stickman's last name (Stickel) and a common phrase he hears from viewers, "I can't even draw a stick man". The horns represent rock and roll (his primary inspiration), which is generally regarded as the devil's music, and references the duality of man (good vs evil).

THE TITLE

The title of each piece is often overlooked but may very well be the most important piece of the puzzle. Stickman looks for a lyric that he believes personifies the subject or his feeling toward that subject, and then strives to create an image and feeling that takes the viewer to that emotional state of mind. The titles are always a lyric from the song of inspiration, but rarely the title of a song. If the viewer is a fan of the song, they should almost hear the lyric or feel the emotion of the lyric when looking at the piece. Knowing the title completes the emotional connection to the painting.

View Online SKU: 738015 Price: \$4,800.00



TREVOR "STICKMAN" STICKEL "PROTECT YOUR HE(ART)"

2024

35.5 x 35.5

Acrylic painting on canvas, hand signed in pigment lower right by artist. A unique work

Appraised: \$15,300

Artist Bio

"Trevor "Stickman" Stickel specializes in music inspired pop-realism paintings that capture legendary moments, powerful ideas, and raw emotion. His work is described as gritty-yet fresh, complex-yet simple. Graduating from a Jekyll and Hyde influence early in his career, in which he divided his time between family portraits and airbrush design work on helmets and Harleys, Stickman had the epiphany to combine both styles while reading "According to the Rolling Stones". Two weeks later he finished his first canvas portrait of Mick Jagger, aptly titled "Please allow me to introduce myself", which forever changed the direction of his career in the art world.

THE CONCEPT

The concept of Stickman's work is to combine realism, pop-art, impressionism and other disciplines of art to express the feelings and emotions of the subject or musical inspiration. This approach allows him to explore the artistic side of these pieces, while paying additional homage to some of his favorite visual artists.

THE SYMBOL

In addition to the art itself, Stickman also adds (and quite often hides) his trademarked Stickman symbol (stick figure with devil horns). The Stickman symbol is derived from Stickman's last name (Stickel) and a common phrase he hears from viewers, ""I can't even draw a stick man"". The horns represent rock and roll (his primary inspiration), which is generally regarded as the devil's music, and references the duality of man (good vs evil).

THE TITLE

The title of each piece is often overlooked but may very well be the most important piece of the puzzle. Stickman looks for a lyric that he believes personifies the subject or his feeling toward that subject, and then strives to create an image and feeling that takes the viewer to that emotional state of mind. The titles are always a lyric from the song of inspiration, but rarely the title of a song. If the viewer is a fan of the song, they should almost hear the lyric or feel the emotion of the lyric when looking at the piece. Knowing the title completes the emotional connection to the painting."

View Online SKU: 742970 Price: \$14,500.00